

Ms. Sally Munk
Principal Environmental Planner
Industry Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms. Munk,

**Boral St Peters Concrete Batching Plant and Materials Handling Facility
(DA 14/96 MOD 12)**

Thank you for your request for Transport for NSW (TfNSW) to review the subject modification proposal.

Roads and Maritime Services will provide a separate submission.

TfNSW has reviewed the exhibited documents and has no further comments.

If you require any further information or wish to discuss, please contact Ken Ho, Transport Planner, via email at ken.ho@transport.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



18/10/2019

Mark Ozinga
Principal Manager, Land Use Planning & Development
Customer Strategy & Technology

Objective reference: CD19/07943